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Miller, Debra

From: Yilma, Haimanot
Sent: Friday, November 22, 2013 3:51 PM
To: Yilma, Haimanot
Cc: Jamerson, Kellee; Hsueh, Kevin; Luhman, Hope (hluhman@louisberger.com)
Subject: Draft PA for the Dewey-Burdock Project
Attachments: Draft PA  Dewey-Burdock Project 11-22-13.docx; DRAFT Appendix for the Dewey-

Burdock Project PA 11-22-13.docx; NRC NRHP Determinations - Table 1.0  for Draft PA 
11-22-13.docx

All, 
 
On August 30, 2013, the NRC staff distributed a draft PA outline to all consulting parties to facilitate a 
discussion for the development of a Programmatic Agreement (PA) for the proposed Dewey-Burdock ISR 
project.     
 
On Friday, November 15, 2013, the NRC staff hosted a webinar to discuss the draft PA outline and solicit 
feedback from all consulting parties for the development of the draft PA.  Participants in the webinar included 
representatives from Oglala Sioux Tribe, Northern Cheyenne Tribe, South Dakota SHPO, BLM South Dakota 
and Montana field offices, ACHP, and Powertech, Inc. & its consultant.   
 
Based on the feedback received during this call, the NRC staff has now developed a draft PA for your review 
and comment in advance of our next webinar scheduled for December 13, 2013 from 1:00pm to 3:00pm 
(MDT).   The NRC staff appreciates your comments by December 6, 2013 in order to incorporate your 
suggestions before our next webinar.  
 
For your information, the NRC has invited the following parties to participate in the webinars and the 
development of the PA: 
 
BLM 
SD SHPO 
ACHP 
Powertech, Inc.  
Consulting Tribes (23) 
 
Sincerely,  
 
Haimanot Yilma 
Project Manager 
FSME/DWMEP/EPPAD/ERB 
U.S Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Phone: 301‐415‐8029 
email: haimanot.yilma@nrc.gov 
Mail Stop : T8F05 
 


